

Bhargab Dutta

Web Developer, Graphic Designer,
Copywriter

Presently, I am pursuing B-Tech in Computer science and Engineering and working as a part-time freelancer, acquiring projects and managing clients. Having experience in versatile fields, it makes it easier for me to get on track with any kind of projects faster than the rest.



bhargabdutta75@gmail.com

8822795667

Silchar, India

linkedin.com/in/bhargab-dutta-
a7460423b

twitter.com/BhargabDutta75?
s=20&t=McxA2gab8SwyDjybUPrIA

instagram.com/_bhargab_dutta_?
igshid=YmMyMTA2M2Y=

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Technology

Barak Valley Engineering College

11/2021 - Present

Course

- Computer Science and Engineering

Assam Higher Secondary Education Council (10+2)

Ramanuj Gupta Junior College

04/2017 - 04/2019

Stream

- Science

WORK EXPERIENCE

Web Developer

Freelancer

02/2022 - Present

Specification

- Front-end developer

Graphic Designer

Freelancer

09/2019 - Present

Specification

- Logo design, Banner design, Book cover design and Portrait illustrations.

Copywriter

Freelancer

04/2022 - Present

Specification

- E-book writing, Email writing and Sales letter.

Content Writer

Freelancer

04/2022 - Present

Specification

- Website content and SEO

SKILLS

HTML

CSS

Java Script

C

C++

Python

Graphic Designing

UI/UX

Copywriting

Contentwriting

Market Investing

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Personal Desktop Assistant using Python

- A personal desktop assistant that responds to your commands and does all the work commanded by the user, such as sending emails, playing music, opening other desktop apps, and talking of the user, making it easier for the user to do things without even coming in contact with their system.

Faulty Calculator using C++

- A project just for fun.
- A calculator that scolds the user if they enter too lame calculations that are possible without a calculator.

Banner Design for National Service Scheme

- Decent looking banner for the National Service Scheme for their various social events and social services.

E-book

- A complete E - book to educate and spread awareness among people about CBD.

ACHIEVEMENTS

2nd position holder in inter college web design contest

Certified Crypto market trader and investor

LANGUAGES

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Hindi

Full Professional Proficiency

INTERESTS

Game Development

Blockchain

Web Development

Digital Marketing